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ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 ON INVITATION TO BID ITB21DB-126 

TITLE: 6ft Black Aluminum Picket Fence for Perimeter of Flavet Field 

Non-mandatory pre-bid meeting was held at the site on December 18, 2020 at 9:30 AM. Bid opening has been 
rescheduled for January 27, 2020 at 3:30 PM. 

This addendum shall be considered part of the Contract Documents for the above mentioned project as though it had 
been issued at the same time and incorporated integrally therewith. Where provisions of the following supplementary 
data differ from those of the original Contract documents, this addendum shall govern and take precedence. Bidders 
are hereby notified that they shall acknowledge receipt of the addendum. 

NOTES: 

1. See attached answers to contractor’s questions and request for clarification.

2. See attached Revised Scope of Work dated 1/22/2021

3. See attached Attachment A, revised 1/22/2021

4. Reminder: Bid opening has been rescheduled. Bids are due no later than Wednesday, January 27, 2021 at 3:30PM. 
Submit bids as stated in Item 1.4. BID FORM, in Section 00100 – Instruction to Bidders, of the bid documents. Bid 
opening will be held remotely, a link to the meeting will be posted on the Schedule of Bids webpage prior to the bid 
opening date/time.

Debbie Berrier 
Procurement Agent II 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM 2 AND RETURN WITH YOUR BID.  
FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM COULD CONSTITUTE REJECTION OF YOUR BID. 

VENDOR NAME 

VENDOR ADDRESS 

SIGNATURE 



Questions and Answers: 

Q1. Will all corners and gate locations be staked out prior to install? 

A1. Yes, a walk through will be done with the successful bidder to stake out corner and 
gates. 

Q2. The specs for material in the scope of work state Montage Plus – Majestic according to 
Ameristar fence manufactures web site Montage Plus is Steel fence not aluminum. Should we be 
quoting Echelon Plus? Please confirm material if fence should be Steel or Aluminum. 

A2. All fence must be Echelon Plus Majestic Series powder coated black. See attached 
Revised Scope of Work dated 1/22/2021. 

Q3. Ameristar products only come in 8’ long sections, in the scope of work you have it listed as 
6ft x 6ft. Please confirm that 6 H x 8 W fence sections will suffice in lieu of 6 H x 6 W.  

A3. Yes, 6’ high by 8’ wide panels are required. See attached Revised Scope of Work dated 
1/22/2021. 

Q4. Can we use a manufacture that is equal to or better then Ameristar? 

A4. No, Ameristar must be used. 

Q5. 3" Picket Air Space is considered custom and will drive up the cost of materials. Standard 
commercial picket spacing is 3-7/8", would you be opposed to changing this to save on material 
costs? 

A5. 4” picket air space, actual space will be 3-15/16” for pickets, as this is the typical size 
per Echelon Plus specifications. See attached Revised Scope of Work dated 1/22/2021. 

Q6. Post sizes specified are excessive and will unnecessarily drive the cost of this project up. 
What size posts are acceptable? 

A6. Corner/Brace and Pedestrian Opening posts: 2-1/2" x 2-1/2" x .075” 
All Roller Gate post: 6" x 6" x .250” 
See attached Revised Scope of Work dated 1/22/2021. 

Q7. Roller Gates (Cantilever) require a tail that is half the size of the opening that is used as a 
counterbalance. 

A7. East gate area will be 54’ overall, 36’ gate with 18’ of fencing. 

Q8. The gate on the Northwest corner of the property does not have enough room for a 36’ 
Single or Double roller gate.  Can a swing gate be used instead? 



A8. Gate location has been revised. Roller gate is required. Posts need to be 6” X 6” X 
.250”. See Attachment A, Revised 01/22/2021. 

Q9. On the East side of the property the ground sloping downhill toward the parking lot. Will a 
Double Roller gate work best for this location? 

A9. Yes, use 36’ double roller gate for this location. 

Q10. "Flush Bottom Panels" are typically used when fencing is over concrete or a flat surface. 
"Rake Bottom Panels" are typically used in grassed areas. Which is needed for this location? 

A10. Rake Standard Bottom Panels will be used for this project. 

Q11. Can you clarify which gates are eliminated or changed to ball barrier entrances? 

A11. See revised Attachment A included in this addendum for pedestrian openings, these are 
the ball barrier entrances. The two pedestrian openings located on either side of the 
stage do not require ball barrier gates. 

Q12. Is the fence on the inside of the light poles along the West side of the field? 

A12. Yes, the fence will be in front of the light poles. Light poles are outside of the fenced 
area. 



REVISED SCOPE OF WORK 

The University of Florida Planning, Design, and Construction is requesting bids from qualified 
contractors for the removal and disposal of approximately 1,250' of existing chain link fence and 
associated fence posts, and installation of approximately 2,450' of 6' high black aluminum fence with 
gates around the perimeter of Flavet Field, a grass field located in the middle of the main campus.  See 
Attachment A Revised 1/22/2021 for a map of the property with fencing and gate locations.  Total bid 
price shall include the cost for all machinery/equipment, materials, shipping/delivery and labor to 
remove existing fencing and install all fencing and gates described in this ITB. 

MATERIAL/CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICTIONS 

1) All material must be new.

2) All fence must be: Master Halco, Echelon Plus-Majestic powder coated black.

• 6' Height
• 3-Rail Panels
• Rake Standard Bottom Panels
• 4" Picket Air-Space
• 6' X 8' Sections

3) Corner/Brace and Pedestrian Opening post shall be 2 1/2" X 2 1/2" X .075" and imbedded minimum 
21" deep with a 10" diameter in concrete.  Roller Gate post shall be 6" X 6" X .250" and imbedded 
minimum 21" deep with 10" diameter in concrete.

4) Pedestrian Openings will be 3' opening with a 9' “ball barrier” offset fence.  Offset will be 6' from 
main fence line.

5) Number of Gates:
• 16' X 6' – 2 Single Roller Gates
• 36' X 6' – 2 Single Roller Gates

6) Gates will be placed in accordance to locations as shown in Attachment A Revised 1/22/2021.

Base Bid: Price will include specification as listed above. 

Alternate 1: Add or deduct in base bid price to include, 2 each - 16ft X 6ft double roller gates and 2 each 
– 36ft X 6ft double roller gates in lieu of single roller gates listed in Item 5 above.

Revised 1/22/2021 
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